Illl.". il

'v
CITY OF

MARGATE

Together We Make It Great

City Commission
Mayor Arlene R. Schwartz
Vice Mayor Antonio V. Arserio
Tommy Ruzzano
Anthony N. Caggiano
Joanne Simone

City Manager
Cale Curtis

City Attorney
Janette M. Smith, Esq.

City Clerk
Joseph J. Kavanagh

REGULAR MEETING OF
THE PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD
VIRTUAL MEETING
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83454658413
MINUTES

Tuesday, February 2, 2021
7:00 p.m.
City of Margate
Municipal Building

PRESENT:

Richard Zucchini, Chair

Robert Reiner, Vice Chair

Juli Van Der Meulen, Secretary

Gail DeAngelis, Board Member

Howard Burke, Board Member (virtually)

ALSO PRESENT:

Janette M. Smith, City Attorney (virtually)

Elizabeth Taschereau, Director of Development Services

Andrew Pinney, AICP, Senior Planner

Alexia Howald, Associate Planner

Michael A. Jones, CPRP, Director of Parks and Recreation

Matthew Scott, Esq., Agent for John Anderson, Clutch Coffee Expansion, LLC
Darren Spicer, Clutch Coffee Expansion, LLC

John Anderson, Clutch Coffee Expansion, LLC

The regular meeting of the Margate Planning and Zoning Board (P&Z) having been
properly noticed, was called to order at 7:00 p.m. on Tuesday, February 2, 2021,

in the City Commission Chambers at City Hall, 5790 Margate Boulevard, Margate,

FL 33063. Alexia Howald read a statement pertaining to the City's virtual public
meeting pursuant to the Sunshine Law and the Governor's Executive Orders
followed by roll call of the board members.

1) NEW BUSINESS

A) ID2021-042
DISCUSSION OF 2021 LAND AND WATER CONSERVATION
FUND PROGRAM (LWCF) GRANT APPLICATION IN THE
AMOUNT OF $1,000,000 FOR THE IMPROVEMENTS TO
ORIOLE PARK.

Development Services Department
901 NW 66t Avenue, Suite C, Margate, FL 33063 « Phone: (954) 979-6213
www.margatefl.com « dsd@margatefl.com



Page 2 of 7

Mike Jones, Director of Parks and Recreation, introduced the item. He explained the City was
applying for a grant with a one (1) to one (1) match. Mr. Jones shared images of the conceptual
plan and highlighted some of the elements of the project, explaining it would be a complete
change in design compared to the current use.

Mr. Zucchini asked if the design could be modified after the grant was approved. Mr. Jones
explained his discussions with the City Commission and the reasoning behind the inclusion of
artificial turf. He noted that the design was being done with grass field in case the grant is not
approved in order to save engineering costs. Mr. Zucchini asked for clarification on the lighting.
Mr. Jones explained the existing lighting and recommendations. Mr. Zucchini asked who had
written the grant. Mr. Jones responded that a consultant had written it with his assistance in putting
together the documents. He provided a brief history of Parks and Recreation grants in the City
and stated that if awarded, this would be the largest grant the Department had ever received.

Ms. DeAngelis commented on the sidewalks. She noted the existing sidewalks around Oriole Park
are only about four (4) feet wide and asked if it was possible to widen them to make them more
accessible to bicycles. Mr. Jones responded that the sidewalk would be outside of the scope of
Parks and Recreation, but there was a proposed pathway meandering through the ficus trees. He
stated he could work with the engineer to make sure it was an eight (8) foot walkway before going
out for construction. Ms. DeAngelis asked for clarification on the location of the path. Ms.
DeAngelis explained that she thought safe access to the park for children was an important
consideration, especially with the nearby elementary school. She stated bike racks should also
be added to the proposed park.

Mr. Reiner made the following motion, seconded by Ms. DeAngelis:
MOTION: APPROVE GRANT APPLICATION

ROLL CALL: Mr. Burke — Yes; Ms. DeAngelis — Yes; Mr. Reiner — Yes, Ms. Van Der
Meulen — Yes; Mr. Zucchini — Yes. The motion passed with a 5-0 vote.

B) 1D2021-039
CONSIDERATION OF SPECIAL EXCEPTION USE TO ALLOW A COFFEE
SHOP WITH DRIVE THROUGH FACILITIES.
LOCATION: 5300 COCONUT CREEK PARKWAY, MARGATE, FL 33063
ZONING: TRANSIT ORIENTED CORRIDOR-GATEWAY (TOC-G)
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: A PORTION OF TRACT “A”, “BRANDON-FARRIS
DEVELOPMENTS PLANT NO. 2", ACCORDING TO THE
PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 110, PAGE 19, OF THE PUBLIC
RECORDS OF BROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
PETITIONER: MATTHEW SCOTT, ESQ., AGENT FOR JOHN ANDERSON,
CLUTCH COFFEE EXPANSION, LLC.

Mr. Zucchini introduced the item.



Page 3 0f 7

Applicant Presentation

Matthew Scott, Esq., Agent for John Anderson, Clutch Coffee Expansion, LLC, presented the
application for a Special Exception use and provided a brief background. The applicant’s
presentation is attached to the minutes. He explained the property was a 0.4-acre parcel on
Coconut Creek Parkway which was previously improved with a drive-through ATM as an outparcel
for a drive-through bank that had been closed for about five (5) years. He shared images of the
existing development and discussed plans to revitalize the area with a drive-through coffee
location.

Mr. Scott reviewed the landscaping plan. He shared that the applicant would be giving the site a
nice vegetative facelift, to include trimming back those trees which could be kept and adding in
plants and trees where needed. He reviewed the elevations and signage plan and showed images
of existing locations in North Carolina, as well as an example of the Clutch Coffee menu. He
discussed the market for drive-through coffee and efforts to increase efficiencies, as well as
community involvement efforts the company had been involved in with their other locations.

Mr. Scott briefly reviewed the Special Exception criteria and provided evidence to show how the
application would meet the requirements. He stated the staff report showed that the application
met the Special Exception criteria and pointed the Board toward the statements provided as
competent, substantial evidence from experts. He stated the projected positive impacts of the
business on property values and the community.

Mr. Scott addressed the comments received from staff. He stated the first proposes that the
applicant comply with all Development Review Committee (DRC), which the applicant is fine with,
with the exception of two (2) conditions. Mr. Scott explained the applicant opposed the condition
that they provide a six (6) foot wide buffer on the east side, because it would require ripping up
existing pavement and to provide a buffer in the middle of a shopping center. Additionally, he
stated that they opposed the condition that the City Commission could rescind the Special
Exception if the use became a nuisance. He stated that there was adequate Code Enforcement
in place to manage any issues which might come up and asked that the condition not be attached
to the application.

Mr. Zucchini asked if staff had comments, particularly on the exceptions Mr. Scott had addressed.

Andrew Pinney, Senior Planner, responded that the buffer condition was added in because of the
existing condition of the site’s buffer. He stated that this is an older shopping center, and the
current buffer varies from one (1) to four (4) feet as stated on the survey, which was generally not
sufficient space to support any meaningful landscaping. Mr. Pinney asserted that if a tree were
planted in that space, within a few years it would lift and break the curb over time, looking bad
and causing property damage. He stated that staff recommended that while they were already
doing work that involved tearing up asphalt, they widen the buffer, as well. He added that the
change would also help to buffer street views of the drive-through.



Page 4 of 7

Mr. Zucchini asked that Mr. Pinney show him on the diagrams the location of the buffer being
discussed. Mr. Pinney pointed out the new and existing barriers on the landscape plan.

Mr. Pinney explained the condition regarding the possibility of rescinding the Special Use in case
of a public nuisance was discussed in the rationale of the staff report. He stated the concern was
with the number of trips visiting the property per day. Mr. Pinney stated the traffic report showed
the bank had an estimated 500 trips per day and the coffee shop would have an estimated 1,000
trips per day, but the issue highlighted by staff was that the bank routed drivers through four (4)
drive-through lanes and the coffee shop planned to use one (1) lane. He noted an increase in
peak hour trips was also contemplated in the traffic report and stated that the exception was
meant to give the City Commission authority to handle an issue with traffic wrapping out of into
the parking lot and onto the road.

Mr. Zucchini responded that he did not see how they could ask an applicant to go through that
considerable investment to establish a business and say it was probationary. He asserted that
did not make sense.

John Anderson, Clutch Coffee Expansion, LLC, commented briefly. He stated the existing buffer
was not actually part of the proposed property they were improving. He noted that while the
properties work together, they are not owned by the same entity. He stated changes to that buffer
would require the cooperation of another property owner they had no relationship with.

Mr. Zucchini asked for clarification. Mr. Scott explained that the existing shopping center has a
small buffer of one (1) foot that has plants in it which struggle. He stated that they were proposing
expansion of the plantings on the property, but City staff was asking that the portion on the
property side be expanded to six (6) feet. He noted that in addition to being expensive, it would
be inconsistent with what is existing.

Mr. Zucchini asked Mr. Pinney if decorative planters along the buffer was an option. He asserted
that the buffer was not a functional part of the property. Mr. Pinney stated that was the prerogative
of the Board. He stated they were there for a recommendation to the City Commission. Mr. Pinney
stated that his impression of planters would be that they would look temporary. Mr. Zucchini
responded that the conditions told the applicant that their use was temporary, as well.

Mr. Zucchini asked Mr. Pinney if he would call the application a change of use for the building.
Mr. Pinney stated the prior use was a bank and the proposed use was a coffee shop, so it was
different in that respect.

Mr. Zucchini stated that he liked the project and the idea. He noted that in the past, when a tenant
came in for a change of use would require a complete update, including lighting and landscaping,
not just to the specific property, but to the entire plaza. He noted that this was a perfect example
of why he thought that should not be the case. Mr. Pinney responded that in this particular
situation, the property was parceled out from the shopping center and had its own folio number.
He stated that was respected in reference to the application,



Page 5 0of 7

Mr. Zucchini stated that he had noticed the lighting looked insufficient. He asked if additional
lighting had been discussed so that cars entering the drive-through could see. Mr. Pinney
responded that the lighting was noted on the staff report and the applicant had committed to
upgrades to the lighting and lighting levels.

Mr. Reiner asked if the location was strictly drive-through, why there were bike racks on the plan.
Mr. Scott explained the racks were for employees. Mr. Reiner expressed concern that the bike
racks would encourage people to ride their bikes to the coffee shop. He asked if there was a walk-
up window. Mr. Scott responded that there was not.

Ms. DeAngelis stated that she was very excited about the creative way that the applicant had
revitalized this building, however she was disappointed that there was no outside covered seating
area in the plan. She stated she would like to see more promotion of pedestrian-friendly business
activity to get people out of their cars. She noted there was a high school down the street, and
people would be walking over, and in a perfect world she would like to see outside dining.

Mr. Scott stated that the applicant agreed with and appreciated the comments. He explained the
original version of the plans showed closing two (2) of the drive-through lanes to make an outdoor
seating area, but during the DRC process, there were public safety concerns raised regarding
crossing in front of the vehicles. He stated that there was concern that addressing those needs
would become cost prohibitive. Mr. Scott noted that they had the hope of revisiting that issue in
the future.

Mr. Zucchini asked why bollards were put in the third lane. Mr. Scott stated that he thought that
would be the safest way, in the interim, to keep traffic out of the lane and have only one (1) bypass
lane. Mr. Zucchini asked if the applicant could imagine a need for reserve or staging lane parking
where orders are not complete, and attendants came out later with service. Mr. Scott responded
that he believed the expectation would be that they use the parking spaces on the north side of
the site. Mr. Anderson added that they were simply making coffee, and there was not food
preparation, so there was not lead time that caused those types of situations. He stated that they
do not have that situation occur at their existing drive-throughs. Mr. Zucchini asked about the time
to prepare a smoothie. Mr. Anderson stated that the smoothies were pre-mixed, so it takes 18
seconds to prepare a smoothie.

Mr. Zucchini commented on the hours of operation from 5 a.m. to 9 p.m. and stated lighting would
be really important. He asserted that it was important the photometric provided the highest level
of lighting. He stated he was glad to hear from staff that the applicant was committed to upgrading
the lighting and asked if the lane entries would also be well lit. Mr. Scott stated that they would be
replacing lights in all areas and improving underneath the canopy with LED lights.

Mr. Zucchini reviewed the plan’s adequacy for queuing six (6) cars. He stated that years back, he
and the now Vice Mayor had asked staff to review the queuing requirement for projects in the City
and the Planning and Zoning Board had provided a Resolution, though it never made it into Code.



Page 6 of 7

He stated that he would like to see that revisited, and said six (6) was okay, but not great. He
suggested the third lane remain open for future use. Mr. Scott responded that the point was well
taken and stated that there was some space between the dumpster and the two (2) primary lanes.
He noted options for opening up in the future to add additional queuing space if it became
necessary.

Mr. Zucchini asked if the DRC had seen and approved the signs shown in the plan. He stated that
he thought the signage requirement had to do with square footage of the building and asserted
that would be a disadvantage for this project. He added that he hoped they were allowed to use
the signs shown, as they were very attractive. Mr. Scott stated that one (1) of the DRC comments
was to address signage, and the applicant had been working on that as part of the final
submission. He added that he did not have the exact specifications, but he could assure that they
would meet Code.

Mr. Zucchini stated that he was not thrilled with the idea of requiring that the applicant increase
the buffer, though there were other options that could be considered. He stated that he also did
not agree with the clause to allow the City Commission to rescind approval.

Ms. Van Der Meulen asked for additional clarity on what would be done with the existing drive-
through lanes. Mr. Scott explained the two (2) eastern drive-throughs would be closed with
bollards and possibly decorative planters. He stated the west lane would be the primary drive-
through and the second lane would serve as a by-pass lane. He added that as discussed, long-
term the applicant would love it if they could make those two (2) lanes into an outdoor seating
area.

Mr. Zucchini stated it was a good use of an unusual building, and he liked the project. He added
that his only requirement would be a concern for the lighting.

Discussion ensued regarding the motion. City Attorney Janette M. Smith explained the follow-up
conversations she would have with the applicant regarding the conditions.

Ms. Van Der Meulen stated she was not crazy about leaving the blocked drive-throughs in place.
She noted that it would be difficult to make enjoyable seating with the fumes from cars sitting in
the drive-through lane.

Mr. Zucchini responded to explain how the drive-through lanes would be used. He stated that he
did not think the bollards were needed.

Mr. Pinney reviewed the recommended staff conditions.
Mr. Reiner made the following motion, seconded by Ms. Van Der Meulen:

MOTION: APPROVE SPECIAL USE FOR A DRIVE-THROUGH FOR CLUTCH



Page 7 of 7

COFFEE, SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS A AND B AS PROVIDED IN THE
STAFF REPORT AND EXCLUDING CONDITIONS C AND D.

ROLL CALL: Mr. Burke — Yes; Ms. DeAngelis — Yes: Mr. Reiner —Yes, Ms. Van Der
Meulen - Yes; Mr. Zucchini - Yes. The motion passed with a 5-0 vote.

Mr. Anderson thanked the Board and stated that they are exceptionally excited to be a part of the
community of Margate.

GENERAL DISCUSSION

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting was adjourned at 8:05 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,




TZ0C ‘2 AYVNY93

ONIL3IIN A4VO4d ONINOZ '3 ONINNV1d
J1VOUVIN 40 ALID

AVNIIHEVYY M334D LNNODOD OOES
dvg 334400 HOLN1D

NOILd39X3 1VID3dS



800 4 8  H0 ap Bui

ENENREEEEN N o 2

-

NOILVOO] AL43d0Ydd



UuoljeAas|q 1soM\

———
-

o
>

e
T
-

uoI1eAd|3 YLOoN

ONIATING DONILSIXT



d31N3ID) DNIddOHS DSNILSIXT



'}0141SIQ Suluoz7
D-20.1 9Y31 ul doys 894402 NIYl-aALIp E
9lelJado 031 |[enosdde uoindaodx3 [e1dads

1S3N03Y



O AT T RXIN AT 005 BN =

) ,Qk&mﬁﬁ XZILD. apzouou

m g e i sl %ﬁ[ g

NV1d LIS



AVMIAV A HITHD LNNODOD

NV1d 3dVOSANY]



SuUOoIleAl|] 1se3 SUOI1BA3|T 1S9\

; i I - MY MOGNI SV T3S —
; i — ._ " ,
lllllllllll K
T
RS | =
| 1 E
.h i
=

SNOILVAT1q DNIATINg



SUOI1BA3|] YLION

w7

SuoI1eAd|3 yinos

L

: : MEIMIS IVOSONT
Findwa — Adv

Gd] [G55] Mm =

]

"

SNOILVAIT3 DNIA1INg



uoneas|3 1soM

uolleas|3 yuonN

S

SNOIS ONIQTING




= 1 . '}
T NOILYDOT YNITOYYD) HLIYON



NORTH CAROLINA LOCATION 2




5621 JHVHS 40 JIHI00WS

SEIS ! 32INC 10 Y008 YRRl
“A0IOHD 10t

r OB JOUf #i0N0) IR 4
@ u%%&gaés

ABY3ETTIM @
AHHIQMYHIS ®
HV3d @
09NV ©
Luats v 29 2oef

ELER R ch =4

P mstinvesey 3 yryjunnsy vaKueIN

) HOTIWHILYM GTIM
"y SHUNTEN S SRLIMLS SALNIG
Ai3e aNiWoma

RIS 9 WOy SSCAbuH
SOUBUER SHOTERA! DY SO0

. SN3340 1S3AHYH

b TCSERE JED00 SN0 BT SHEN
FUT SN0 S WD R MBI}

(LR o4 R 10 fI 4

BYES] 4260 Aty iy & 96001 5
SUT S N0 s s

SHOUNS HIIHITYIH

SETEL sy Mgt »

AEFARGNG L oy sy

VOS] i
SISV

S BRI A Ytk
5Ly S0 AR 0 Oy

svest 1IRLYE S1Y0 YROdWn

=gy

4TI 3 4TINS Youary
11¥1020HT Hvivead

AR PRISE] 8 (PNGHTY

FAOTIVIRYAYD

NRRIREITS K0 SN $B0IS

SHSSYI

HAIGY i A SR S
25 SR e by WRRLRT N B 2R

ST957 GTES I sTAg

B O 2NN A0 D
nzﬂ au..u%vggﬁkt.é

71 3ImsS

T W) f9 §300)

T HIM DI BEREY PRIVNS-RLGHONS
AHYIBMVHELS TUNOILYSHIS
G0 i s 208G B8 § Sl

HI0NIATT SnOKISM

RIS LN DI 201 F08 W T

NOILJ3I436 HaY3d
LG

—
PR

AOUOITIUIGY § JUfUGISSTy

Wi 0N o b T RA(E S 2, Iugm z-—_q&
UoIBIR)OM

"5 AUBYHMONS " AHaqasuy 2BOICYT i § ALBGMALT (03¢

2ounbauny ‘o84 ISNGHYES LT3
‘Rifunissiy ‘shucig ‘auny

AUIADY 5 J0020) S

Auayy Asaqds0y ang 03016209

e ASSUFYINTY

s - S40AVTS AYY384SYY IM8

05957 05°55 ¥ 52 48

SRR WK (8 SATAOT 08 30T SURI00 A AINES 0 R 250V

esm e 0S NYITYLI

W R 82 00 A 5 10 IR 4

WISUSATSS QY| (N evTsEe st 3] 1y FH]

TR 300N J0H S avssesse paug 700

SIS YUYW S0 J1LYT  BeevIsm e ONIIHIWY
398+ §OANYS DOY

$IISSYII HAINTT
HILATISIHLE

1002 O IE RSN RN

J0£+ 1 SILYNBINY ¥l

™3¢ 1 LOKS vaIX3
SNi-gav

Y Sy WG 6005 HIGUYLA

ez seis pert IR 4INY T
o, ISSHIuENTUY » S0 Ak YYISSNY ILIHM

%)~ S+

g

W

S e G oy« s (e RG]

L pnIa] 10 g 1ap0R B (AT

oo menaoseois YOIy !
s s - s H3AINNE ISYE

SSSRITES « BROYS A0 DRGS0 m__%.ENJ

s acss~ s | YHIOW 110500

s 4304540557 QY IHIDYN TINYEH

SR - BTG AR 7 PRI Y JHINYIYAY

S0 FUBRORNE THRIIOND SHGasAT qmadﬂ

) o 55 340 HI

 SUOSTEYESUAYISS | NAIOHS  SENGTSIWEMSLTSS | WIN0I0H
i LRIU 0 A2 TBi BRAKIS SIALN0 Bmitulls oy

§33140J 34NIVNIIS

NANIA I1dINYXT



siuawlJedap adijod |07
Aseljiw aAnoe o3 sadeyoed ase) .
Jol|aJ auedluny

Sjooyods |e207

uollepuno4 uewoy ‘o uesns
sjueq pooj |ex07

:3uipnjoul
‘suolleziuesio Aylunwwod 0} pajeuop 000°0ES -

ININIATOAN| ALINNIWINOD)



'9sn uo11dadxa |erdads pies Jo uoileayljoid aAISSaIXa ue Suljeald
PloAe 01 JapJio jenosddde syl Ajiasnl pue joddns o3 Ao aya ul
Ju9saud s| asn 9y3 1o} pasu aulnuas e 1ey)l paulwialap ag ||eys
H AN 3y3 Jo 1saJa1ul 159 aY) ul I panoidde aqg Ajuo |jeys asn
pasodoud ay3 jo uoiiesado Jo ddueBUIUIBW ‘QUBWIYSI|LISS By

‘9Jej|aMm |eJauas Jo ‘Ajajes
‘Yyeay a1gnd ay3 Ja8uepua Jo 0} [EIUBWIIIBP 3 10U ||_YS 3sh
pasodoud ay3 jo uonesado Jo dduUBUIUIBW ‘QUBWIYSI|ORISD S

'S9IURUIPIQ JO 3p0) 31e3ie|A\ Yl pue ue|d
9AIsuayaldwo) ajedlelN syl jo sapjjod pue sanndalqo ‘sjeos
‘sasodind 8yl yum 1ua1sisuod 3q ||eys uoindadxa |e1dads ay| e

:lenosdde uoindaox3 jerdads 4oy 10w
9q 1SnW els14d SUIMO||0} 3Yy3 9p0o) AlD 8yl JO HS-TE UOINDBS 43

VId31ldD) NOILd3IDX3 TVID3dS



'1y3i4 Ag peniwiiad Juswdojansp e
WOJ4j 3 NSS4 PJNOM UeY] S193J1S |BJ0| UO J1jjeJ] JO Junowe J91eaJs
Ajjuedyjiusis e ul 3nsaJ jou Aew asn ayl pue ‘syasls d1gnd
UO UOIIS93U0J Dlyjel] SaZiWIUIW ey} JAUUBW B Ul ‘suel)sapad
pue s3pIYyaa yyoq Joj ‘asn pasodoisd syl 01 ssauda pue
SsaJ3ul apinoid 01 uayel 9q ||eys JO ISIXd sainseaw a1enbapy .

'S9JUBUIPJO JO 3P0 SIYY
JO sjuawialinbal ay) ul Joj papirnoid se puewap Yim 1Us1Induod
9|gejieAe aq [|IM JO ‘DIIAISS JO S[aA3| pardope S,ALD 3yl 1e 1SIXa
lleys ‘sadinuas Aduadiswa pue adyy ‘@d1jod Suipnpoul ‘saiyijioe)
d11qnd Asessadau Jayio pue ‘93eulesp ‘Ayoededs Aempeod ‘sanifinn e

‘pooyJoqysiau aleipawiwi ayl
ulyym saiuadoud ayy jo Jajoedeyd ALUNWWIOD PUB JUSWUOIIAUD
|leanjeu 3uilsixa ayl yum sjqnedwod aq |jeys asn pasodosd ay]

J4NNILNOD VId3LIdD NOILdIDOXT TVID3dS



"A112 3Y3 JO 1S94931ul 159 2y Ul
24 ||Im uonedjjdde ayy jo Suiuesd ayi 1Y} SPULS UOISSIWIWOI AND By

"B1419MJD USISap J9Y30 pue
suideaspue| ‘siaynq ‘syoeqias ‘uonelualio Suipjing Jo asn ayl ysnoy
Aliadoud juadelpe uo asn pasodoud sy jo ‘syoedwi [ensia Suipnpoul
‘S1094J9 osJdApe Bzjwiulw [jeys asn pasodosd syl jo uSisap oyl

‘salliadoud
9SOy} JO anjeA ayl uo edwl aAnesau e aaey Jou 10LSIp Suluoz
9yl ul paxywJad sasn Joj saidadoid Suipunosins jo juswdojansp
2yl apadwl jou |jeys uondadxs |e1dads 9yl JO JUSWYSICRISD Y|

'3]qissod 1ua1xs 1591e248 ay3 01 SpJepuels
AND yYum 1Ua1SISUCD uoNeIDdO BjES 0} SAIDNPUOI PUE JUSIUSAUOD
9( ||eys seaJe asn Jejndiyan pue 3upjed ayi Jo 1noAe| ay3 pue ‘epo)
2Y3 JO sjuswaJinbas dupjied sy yum juaisisuod (3|gedijdde J1) saseds
Suipeo| 3anJ} 183435 o pue sease Supjed aienbape aq |jeys s4dyL

AdNNILNOD VI43LIdD) NOILdIDXT TVIDIdS



¢ SNOILSIND



